Minutes

Feb 23, 2023

- Officers:
 - President- Camille Crim (organize, plan, prep, delegate, attend)
 - Vice President- Amie Phillips (phone calls, fundraisers, attend)
 - Secretary- Amanda Smith (note taker, attend, help schedule)
 - Treasurer- Shelly Owens
- Attendance:
 - Nicki Gibson
 - Linda Sommer
 - Mrs. Stoner
 - Alisha Reece
 - Mrs. White
 - Mrs. Crim
 - Amanda Smith
- Past Meeting:
 - Window clinging will be added so you can see out but not into a room.
 - Amazing cupcakes from PTO for staff
- Upcoming Activities:
 - March
 - Dr. Suess Week
 - April 10th Title 1- PK &K have a singing, older kids have an art show. Mrs. Stoner will ask if art wants PTO to buy the frames- each kid's artwork will be hung up with an option to buy. Donate to Nursing home if not purchased? Price point? Invite Trina Copeland to read to a dog (therapy dog cert or K9 good citizen dogs)
- Field Trips
 - March 27th 3rd & 4th Grade Science Center
- Budget:
 - Next fundraisers:
 - T-shirts \$, hats \$, polos \$ make \$3 on each item voted in March 1st thru March 13th (closed on 14th officially)
 - McDonald's fundraiser Monday Feb 27th 5pm-8pm
- Other:
 - Treat for teachers by PTO monthly (20 ppl)

- Apr- Amanda Smith
- May- Donna White
- Spring School Fair- May 5th
 - Set a time:
 - Food at 5 -6
 - Games 5:30 -6:30
 - Auction 6:30
 - Can we cook in the cafeteria?
 - Agreed to store & cook meat when needed!
 - How many families are there?
 - Food & Silent Auction- Food, Games, Auction
 - Announcements: Chris Colen talk to shelly/stoner
 Need to reach out!
 - Games: (FFA, 4H, Honor's Society, Athletic Counsel?)
 - Texas roadhouse- reach out on date that we have-Amie?
 - Prizes- options are with each game
 - Duck pond
 - Sucker tree
 - Ring toss
 - Bean bag toss
 - Cake walk
 - Spin the wheel for candy- Mrs. White's spinner
 - Face Paint- Lori or Julie Gallagher
 - Sack Races (outside only)/ walk in shoes (inside)
 - Sand Art/ Craft
 - Sit in a fire truck with Dalmation dog prize
 - Police Car with Sheriff Stickers
 - Basketball Shootout
 - Spin the wheel for a prize
 - Sno-Cones
 - Parents took home stations to figure out supplies needed, prizes planned, workers needed, game rules, etc.

- Auction:
 - PK3- Fishing
 - PK4- Camping
 - K- Family Game Night
 - 1- Gardening
 - 2- Cookout
 - 3- Movie Night
 - 4- Summertime Fun
- Businesses to contact (cannot ask Super ATV):-Amie is in charge- if willing to help, please contact her to help gather things!
 - Zoo? Aquarium? Hotels? Amie has a list
 - Amie got tickets for the zoo and a sports game actively calling other places as well.
 - Mariann's Greenhouse
 - Collwells
 - Stream Cliff
 - Phillips Lumber
 - Fertilizer place
 - Tiny Timbers
 - Burtons Sawmill
 - MCD's Coupons
 - Brewers Meat Market
 - Donna- tupperware?
- We have our own ice machine and flavors we can make our own and get 100% profit- SOLD- syrup for Macey? (Alicia ordered from amazon)
- FOOD: Cinco De Mayo- walking tacos, nachos, pickles, pop all sell for? A. Reece obtained all meat for tacos from Brewer's.
- Official list of games- put in games section above
- $\circ~$ List of what we have
- List of what we need- parents working on
- Next Meeting:

- Making a list of things to order
- Bring game night worksheet to review
- End of meeting turn in prize list for Shelly Owens to order
- Decide what each item will cost? Make a plan for tickets.
- March 30th at 6pm